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Addendum No. 1 
 

 
Date: September 29, 2016 
 
To:  Elevator Contractors  
 
From: Bob Anderson – Project Manager, DFCM 
 
Reference: Elevator Modernization-Matheson Courts Building  
  Administrative Office of the Courts 
  DFCM Project No. 15037150 
 
Subject: Addendum No. 1 
 
Pages Addendum Cover Sheet 4 pages 
 Building Floor Plans  18 pages 
 Total   22 pages  
  
Note: This Addendum shall be included as part of the Contract Documents. Items in this Addendum apply 
to all drawings and specification sections whether referenced or not involving the portion of the work added, 
deleted, modified, or otherwise addressed in the Addendum. Acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in the 
space provided on the Bid Form. Failure to do so may subject the Bidder to Disqualification.   
 
1.1 SCHEDULE:  There are no project schedule changes. 
 
 
1.2 GENERAL ITEMS:   
 
 QUESTION and ANSWER  
 

1. Are bidders able to provide all documents pertaining to the required 
 Management Plan and Statement of Qualification Submittal via USB flash 
 drive in lieu of the CD-ROM? 
 USB flash drive is good. 
 

2. During the pre-bid meeting, Mr. Bob Anderson indicated in the Pre-bid meeting that the 
 elevator contractor will need to supply all subcontractor costs for the elevator 
 modernization.  Please confirm that we are to supply the labor and materials for all 
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 electrical, fire-life-safety systems, concrete cutting and masonry to bring the elevators 
 to current code. 

 Confirming that the bidding/awarded elevator contractor is to supply the labor and 
 materials for all electrical, fire-life-safety systems, concrete cutting and masonry to 
 bring the elevators to current code. 

3. The existing hydraulic elevators are on an emergency lowering device/battery 
 backup.  Will the new hydraulic elevators need to run on an emergency lowering 
 device/battery backup or will they be tied into an emergency power generator? 

 Match existing or a value added solution. 

 

4. Line 2 from the Description of Work calls for an on-line elevator management system.  
 Please clarify what this is requesting.  Is this a separate PC-based system in each 
 elevator group machine room and able to be accessed remotely via a web-based 
 interface? 

 The intention of this was an elevator management system that an operator in the control 
 room could interface with, as well as a fire recall center station in the main fire panel 
 room. Currently the control room has the ability to send prisoner elevators to 
 destinations or recall and or stop. We would hope this would be possible with all 
 elevators. 

 

5. Line 3 from the Description of Work indicates that the elevators need emergency power 
 provisions.  Are the emergency generator and automatic transfer switches existing in 
 the building?  If so, will the existing generator run all of the cars at once or will they 
 need to sequence and is the existing automatic transfer switch sufficient (i.e. proper kVa 
 rating)? 

 This will require in-depth research to answer this question. Elevator companies should 
 have the knowledge and or information to be able to identify how the current elevators 
 operate. Possibly a site visit can answer this question. 

 

6. What are the building’s hours of operation for the public and when are contractors 
 able to work in the building (hours)? 

 Business hours are 8:00 AM to 5:00 PM Mon-Fri, Excluding weekends and 
 holidays. Some days courts will run into the evening with jury trials. There is 
 security in the building 24/7. Depending on the noise level created with the 
 modernization there is no reason a schedule can not be worked out for the noisy 
 work drilling concrete, etc. 

 

7. What time frame should bidders consider as their window for noisy activities and 
 conversely, what hours are “quiet hours?” 

 Anytime before 9:00 AM, usually lunch break 12:00 Noon to 1:30 PM, and after 5:00 
 PM. As stated on question 6, how noisy is noisy? Some is expected and can be tolerated. 
 If the noise is at a level where it is disrupting court proceedings, a baliff will inform you. 
 A second time was discussed at the mandatory pre-submittal meeting. 

 

8. Are there any other “special restrictions” the DFCM or building has in terms of the 
 successful bidder working on and completing the project? 
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 If you have or think of any “special restrictions” based off your vast experience of 
 elevator modernization in large occupied office buildings I would visit this during your 
 interview as a key item. That is, if your Firm is Short-Listed. 

 

9. Will all craning be required to be performed on the weekends or after hours on weekdays? 

 Required craning should be coordinated to perform at times not disruptive to the normal daily 
 operations and functions of the building. 

 

10. Is a building layout drawing available for bidders to review and plan accordingly? 

 Yes, attached to the addendum are the building floor plans. 
 

11. While bidders are to provide wiring and software provisions in the elevators for card 
 readers and cameras for future use, will the DFCM handle all security vendor 
 interfacing (i.e. card reader company, providing the new or replacement card readers, 
 etc.) during the project? 

 We asked to provide provisions for the future. If the other Matheson project aligns 
 with the elevator modification project we will have the security portion work with the 
 successful elevator co; on installation of the card readers and cameras at the time. 

 

12. Are bidders to include the cost of interim, warranty and 5-year maintenance contract in the 
base proposal cost? 

 Yes. 
 

13. Does the $2.3 Million estimated construction cost include the cost of the 
 maintenance requirements noted in the “Notice to Contractors?” 

 Yes. 

 
14. Liquidated damages (LDs) were noted within the “Description of Work” as applying 
 “…for failure to meet individual elevator schedule.”  Will the mutually-agreed upon 
 installation schedule be the basis of such LDs and are the LDs limited to the individual 
 elevator schedule and not to the project as a whole? 
 Yes. Limited to the individual elevator schedule. 
 

15. What is the daily amount for the LDs? 

 $500.00 per day as listed in this Addendum. 
 

16. The “Description of Work” indicates to provide “new interiors” on elevators nos. 4-7.  
 What is the basis of design for these interiors or are bidders to include an allowance for 
 finishes such as $25,000 per elevator? 

 New car interiors are required. If your Firm is Short-Listed, a question and answer 
 period is allowed in the Project Schedule to detail such questions for you to prepare 
 your proposal.  

 

17. Will replacement steel cab shells be required for the “new interiors” on elevators nos. 4-7? 
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 Please see the answer to question #16 above. 
 

18. What will be the service tool and spare parts requirements before servicing the 
 older Northern Elevator control equipment? 

 The only service tool DFCM facilities is aware of is the one that the current 
 elevator company currently under the service and maintenance agreement 
 possesses. Several years ago there was a PC based control system located in 
 elevator equipment room 1, 2, and 3 that would act as a diagnostic and 
 communication device. When that quit functioning it was never updated. Now the 
 only communication device is the hand held service tool the current elevator 
 company under the service and maintenance agreement has. Currently the only 
 place to find spare parts is on Ebay or from other elevator modernization projects 
 old parts. This is our understanding why our elevators stay out of commission 
 longer and appropriate why parts are located in a nationwide search. 

 

19. Is a bid bond required for this project SEPARATE from the Provo Regional Center 
 project (i.e. two (2) bid bonds for the project and both buildings in its entirety)? 

 Separate Bid Bonds. 
 
 

20. Does the DFCM require a separate “management plan and statement of qualifications” 
 submittal for each building or within the same submittal and different sections? 

 Separate Management Plans; Separate Statement of Qualifications. 
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